0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 24, 1964

Mr. Frank Gray
CAULKINS OIL COMPANY
P. 0. Box 780
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gray:

We have never received & dual completion order on your #2483 Breech "'C"
well, located Section 13-26N-6W. Also our file does not reflect

that you have ever made formal application for & dual completion

order. We have erroneously approved form C~110s for both zones, and
therefore by this letter we are cancelling the C~-110 for the Dakota side
of this dual until such time as a dual completion order is recelved.

We are notifying the transporters by copy of this letter.

1f we can assist you in any way in securing speedy approval, please
let us know,

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold,
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Southern Union Gas Co.
Fidelity Union Tower Building
1507 Pacific Ave.
Dallas, Texas

Shell 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1588
Farmington, New Mexlico



